
 

NHIC, Corp. 
 A CMS Contractor 
  
   

 

 

NHIC, Corp. 
75 Sgt. William Terry Drive 

Hingham, MA 02044 
www.medicarenhic.com 

 
TMP-EDO-0005       V 3.0 

 
 

 

NHIC Provider Outreach and Education Advisory Group 
“The right message, at the right time, to the right people” 

 
Minutes from the September 19, 2007 Meeting 

 
Maine: 
Attending: Rebecca Murray, Spectrum Medical Group; Cindy Plonowski, Maine Medical Center 
Absent: Carl Faulstick, Affiliated HealthCare Systems, Inc; Jana Purell, Maine Medical 
Association & VT-NH Medical Society; Karen Waycott, Primary Care Physicians 
 
Massachusetts: 
Attending: Rosa Chiacchierarelli, Health Drive; William Doyle, Boston Med Flight; Willie 
Rosenberg, Ophthalmic Consultants of Boston, Andrea Williams, Caritas Christi Health Care 
System 
Absent: Alexandra Calcagno, Massachusetts Medical Society; Tracy Collins, New England 
Physical Therapy Network; Robert DiCredico, UMass Memorial Health Center; Sarah Hartman, 
Mental Health & Substance   
  
New Hampshire: 
Attending: Kathie Simond, Concord Ophthalmologic 
Absent: Laurie Howard, Laboratory Corporation of America  
 
Vermont: 
Attending: Jim Finger, VT Ambulance Association Christie Hewson and Janice Hall, Fletcher 
Allen Health Care; Karen Mitchell, Associates in Orthopedics 
Absent:  Gail Ransom, Rutland Regional Medical Center; Toni Mazzariello, Southwestern 
Vermont Health Care 
  
NHIC: 
Attending: Outreach & Education Team 
Maine: Brenda Bedard, Jainne Costa 
Massachusetts: Deanna Batstone, Dr. Craig Haug, CMD 
New Hampshire:  Patricia Jones 
Vermont: Robin Coletta, Christine Haskins 
 
 
Medicare Part A 
Dr. Gary Weaver 
 



 

NHIC, Corp. 
 A CMS Contractor 
  
   

 

 

NHIC, Corp. 
75 Sgt. William Terry Drive 

Hingham, MA 02044 
www.medicarenhic.com 

 
TMP-EDO-0005       V 3.0 

 
 

 

Ms. Coletta, POE AG Coordinator called the meeting to order and conducted roll call.   
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
Review and Approval of March minutes 
June Minutes reviewed and approved. Ms. Coletta indicated that the request from Mr. DiCredico 
at our June meeting regarding publishing the Medical Review information & error rates would 
be published in the near future in our Resource and on our Website.   
 
Membership Update 
Ms. Coletta announced that Karen Mitchell from Associates in Orthopedics will be replacing 
Gail Warren on the Advisory Group. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Outreach & Education Update 

September Resource & Preview 
Ms. Coletta indicated that the September Resource is a wealth of information and has 

been posted on our website. 
   Fall Fair Topic 

Ms. Coletta indicated that the September 12th Fall Fair in Springfield, MA was a success 
and that registrations are still being accepted for the October 2nd Fair in Manchester, NH. 
Members encouraged mentioning availability to staff. Ms. Coletta indicated that A Day in the 
Life of a Claim, Introduction to Medicare, Evaluation and Management Services and 
Documentation, Website Navigation, EDI & NPI chosen as topics. DME and Medicaid also 
represented.  

Ms. Plonowski asked if Medicaid would be represented at NH Fair. Ms. Coletta indicated 
that NH Medicaid would be represented at the Manchester, NH Fair.   
 

JSM 07508 Lifting the NPI Crosswalk Bypass Logic  
Ms. Coletta indicated that Joint Signature Memo that should have been reflected on the 

Agenda emailed to members should be 07508 not 08508. Editing for validity of NPI to 
crosswalk. Providers encouraged to send a small sampling with just NPI. Ms. Mitchell asked if 
NPI and Legacy # can still be submitted and if a crosswalk can be done with that combination. 
Ms. Coletta explained contingency plan. Ms. Haskins indicated that on 10/22/07, editing will be 
turned on so if no match can be done, claim will be denied. Currently informational messages are 
being returned. Ms. Rosenberg asked if informational messages are continuing because she does 
not believe they are still receiving them. Ms. Haskins that informational messages are being sent 
but would change 10/22/07. 

 Duplicate Claims Task Force Update  



 

NHIC, Corp. 
 A CMS Contractor 
  
   

 

 

NHIC, Corp. 
75 Sgt. William Terry Drive 

Hingham, MA 02044 
www.medicarenhic.com 

 
TMP-EDO-0005       V 3.0 

 
 

 

Ms. Coletta indicated that stopping duplicate claims remains a priority. POE continues to 
send letters quarterly to top 100 providers submitting duplicates. Action has proven successful. 
Decline in % of duplicates submitted in July & August. % of dupe ICNs to total ICNs in July 
was 3.20% and 3.18% in August. Duplicates also a #1 issue with CERT program.  

CERT Update 
Ms. Coletta indicated that the National CMS Goal for November 2007 is 4.4% for the 

paid error rate. Latest NHIC NE projection is 3.4%. For the provider error rate, 13.8% is the 
national goal and 10% is the NHIC projection. Ms. Coletta thanked members for their 
participation in CERT and encouraged them to continue to respond to CERT requests.  
 
Hot Spots and Billing Mistakes 
Ms. Coletta indicated that we had received this agenda item from a member and appreciated 
input. Ms. Coletta indicated that duplicates are a hot spot. Medical Review has identified that 
high percentage of documentation relating to consults and E&M does not support service.  
Medical Review to publish articles to the website. 
 
CMS 
 NPI & PQRI 
Ms. Coletta reiterated sending a sampling of claims with just NPI and increasing amount if 
processing successful. Ms. Coletta indicated that PQRI would continue in 2008. Advised that it 
may too late to meet 80% threshold to participate this year if not already.  
 
Open Forum 
Ms. Mitchell asked about PQRI and indicated that crossovers are denying PQRI claims. Ms. 
Jones explained that PQRI is Physician Quality Reporting Initiative and directed to PQRI tool kit 
on CMS website. Ms. Jones indicated that she would research PQRI crossover issue. 
 
Ms. Hall asked if CMS has a guide for time based procedure codes. Has information from 
Today’s Dietician for medical nutrition therapy. Ms. Coletta indicated that she would research 
but may need information referenced.  
 
Ms. Plonowski asked how 2 ER visits same day, same diagnosis, different rendering would be 
billed. Patient came in morning and returned in the evening. Ms. Bedard indicated that she would 
research. Dr. Haug advised that we are currently looking at system edits to determine ‘true” 
duplicates. Dr. Haug announced that Recovery Audit Contractor (RAC) now involves 
Massachusetts. Previously RACs were in demo stage in other states. A few more states including 
Massachusetts added. The RAC for Massachusetts is Connelly Consulting. Connelly Consulting 
to speak at Contractor Advisory Committee meeting in October.  



 

NHIC, Corp. 
 A CMS Contractor 
  
   

 

 

NHIC, Corp. 
75 Sgt. William Terry Drive 

Hingham, MA 02044 
www.medicarenhic.com 

 
TMP-EDO-0005       V 3.0 

 
 

 

Ms. Chiacchierarelli asked where RACs get their information. Dr Haug stated the RACs follow 
local and federal guidelines in place at the time of service and for the state in question.  
 
Dr. Haug asked Dr. Weaver to comment on consolidation of Part A policies. Dr. Weaver 
indicated that NGS is consolidating 250 policies. 100 policies to be consolidated and 150 to be 
rescinded. 20 per quarter. First 20 to be final 10/1 and active 12/1. Dr. Weaver indicated that 
policy information can be found on NGS website at www.ngsmedicare.com .Dr. Haug urged 
providers to stay informed of policy changes as Medicare Administrative Contractors (MACs) 
are implemented.   
Ms. Chiacchierarelli asked if the Part A consolidated policies would have a notice and comment 
period. Dr. Haug indicated that the window is tight and there is no requirement for notice and 
comment period. Ms. Chiacchierarelli indicated that the podiatry policies in MA and RI are quite 
different.  
 
Ms. Coletta thanked attendees for participating. 
Next meeting is scheduled for the 12th of December at 1:00 p.m.  
 
10/18/07 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


